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November 17, 1987 

Mr . William J . LeMay 
New Mexico Oil Conservat ion Div is ion 
P 0 Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Re: NMOCC Case #9226 £ 9227 
November 1 9, 1 987 
West L i n d r i t h Gal lup Dakota and Gavilan Mancos Oil Pools 
Rio A r r i b a and Sandoval Count ies , New Mexico 

Dear Mr . LeMay: 

With reference to the capt ioned cases, Dugan Product ion Co rp . has 
leasehold in terest w i th in both areas under considerat ion to serve as 
a b u f f e r zone w i t h respect to allowables between the Gavilan Mancos 
and West L i n d r i t h Gal lup-Dakota oi l pools at the i r adjacent boundaries 
along the meeting of Range 2 and 3 West. For you r re ference, I have 
at tached a map on which 1 have ident i f ied Dugan Product ion 's leasehold 
in teres t w i th in the subject area. 

Hav ing extens ive ly s tudied the Mancos/Gallup p roduc t i ve in terva l in 
th is general a rea , Dugan Product ion concurs w i t h Sun Explorat ion and 
Product ion in t h a t , based upon the data available to da te , it is not 
necessary to establ ish a b u f f e r zone between the two subject pools. 
Upon rev iewing the produc t ion histor ies for numerous wells w i th in the 
West L i n d r i t h Gal lup-Dakota oi l poo l , there are v e r y few wells that are 
capable of top allowable p roduc t ion rates under the ex i s t i ng pool ru les . 
Th is includes the e ight wel ls tha t are w i th in the eastern row of sections 
of the West L i n d r i t h Gal lup-Dakota oil pool and adjacent to the Gavilan 
Mancos oi l pool . T h u s , we see no need to establ ish an allowable res t r i c t ion 
fo r the West L i n d r i t h Gal lup-Dakota oil pool . 

On the other h a n d , there has been a substant ia l amount of eng ineer ing 
and geologic e f f o r t devoted to s t u d y i n g the Gavilan Mancos pool a n d , 
as you are well aware, the issue as to the proper allowable fo r the 
Gavi lan Mancos pool is s t i l l an issue w i th which there is a great deal 
of d isagreement. There are wel ls w i th in the acreage to be af fected by 
a b u f f e r zone on the Gavi lan Mancos pool side that are capable of 
p roduc ing in excess of the c u r r e n t top allowable rates a n d , thus,, any 
increase in top allowable wi l l r esu l t in a change in the Gavi lan Mancos 
pool al lowable. Th i s increase in allowable does not appear to be necessary 
to p ro tec t Gavi lan acreage from dra inage by o f f s e t t i n g wells in the West 
L i n d r i t h Gal lup-Dakota pool and wi l l resu l t in an adjustment of allowables 
in the Gavilan Mancos pool at a time when there are s t i l l many unresolved 
issues w i th in the Gavi lan Mancos Oil pool. 
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In the event tha t the Commission determines tha t a b u f f e r zone i s , in 
f ac t , necessary, then Dugan Product ion recommends tha t the adjustment 
to al lowables (p r imar i l y gas) from Gavilan into the West L i n d r i t h pools 
be made in an equal percentage manner, as opposed to the equal volume 
method c u r r e n t l y under cons iderat ion. Th is would resu l t in ad jus t ing 
the allowable in each a rea , moving from one pool , into each bu f f e r zone, 
and into the ad jo in ing pool by a factor of 1 . 8534, ra ther than a constant 
volume of 429.34 MCFD + 121.33 BOPD for each 320 acre t rac t of l and . 
It is ou r bel ief that the constant percentage adjustment resu l ts in a 
more equi table t rans i t ion of allowables between Gavi lan and West L i n d r i t h 
than does the constant volume method. 

With respect to the ex i s t i ng well location requi rements in the West 
L i n d r i t h pool, we suppo r t changing the c u r r e n t 330" from the outer 
bound ry to 790' from the outer b o u n d r y . Th i s wil l help to insure a 
more un i form development of the 160 A spacing un i ts and wi l l also a l ign 
w i t h the 790' spacing requi rement in the adjacent Gavilan Mancos Oil 
Pool. 

We request that you make this let ter a pa r t of the of f ic ia l record in 
these two cases. 

Respect fu l ly submi t ted . 

John D. Roe 
Eng ineer ing Manager 
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